

Draft Announcement for Comms Director

From: "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
To: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>
Date: Fri, 27 Oct 2017 12:36:13 -0400
Attachments: 20171027 Communications Director Staffing Announcement.doc (199.68 kB)

Hi Deputy,

Attached is a draft announcement for Karen and Sam. I've put the text below for ease of review. Karen and Sam are good with this language.

Let me know if you are good with this going out this afternoon in memo format and if you would like to copy Lynn.

Thanks,
Martin

Karen Evans, our acting Director of Communications, will be leaving us to return to the Ontario Energy Board. Karen managed to pick quite the 6 months to be in this role, arriving just as Ontario's Fair Hydro Plan was launching, and then leading the production of the Long-Term Energy Plan and its successful launch yesterday. I'm sad to lose her, but extremely grateful for all her expertise and support over the last 6 months, and we look forward to continuing to work with her at the Board.

I am pleased to announced that Sam Lyon will be taking on the role of Acting Director. Sam has been with the Ministry for five years, starting in the Renewable Energy Facilitation Office, then moving into my office as a Senior Policy Advisor covering both the Conservation and Renewable Energy Division and the Energy Supply Policy Division files, and most recently has been in the position of Assistant Director of Communications. I look forward to working with Sam in his new role.